Don Parcell

Subject: FW: Farmers Market and Pool Use

Don Parcell

Director of Operations

el Palisades Charter High School

q e 15777 Bowdoin St. | Pacific Palisades, CA 90272
w Office: 310.230.6625 | dparcell@palihigh.org

PCHS will empower our diverse student population to make positive
contributions to the global community by dedicating our resources to ensure
educational excellence, civic responsibility, and personal growth.

From: Grazioli, Albert <albert.grazioli@lausd.net>
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 8:53 AM

To: Don Parcell <dparcell@palihigh.org>

Subject: Re: Farmers Market and Pool Use

We are not doing any licenses or permits for recreational leagues, teams and no school team or varsity sports.

Al Grazioli
Director, Facilities Real Estate & Asset Development

P (213) 241-6547 « M (626) 688-7718 ¢ E albert.grazioli@lausd.net
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From: Don Parcell <dparcell@palihigh.org>
Date: Monday, August 17, 2020 at 2:42 PM
To: Albert Grazioli <albert.grazioli@lausd.net>
Subject: RE: Farmers Market and Pool Use

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL

HI Al — Following up re the Sports/Athletics aspect of this. LMK. Thanks.



